
From: Clanon, Paul 
Sent: 10/17/2011 7:41:40 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7) 
Cc: Joseph.Ronan@calpine.com (Joseph.Ronan@calpine.com) 
Bee: 
Subject: Re: Karma 

Cigar for the man. 

On Oct 17, 2011, at 6:04 PM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> wrote: 

It could only be Joe, 

From: Clanon, Paul [mailto:paul.cianon@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Monday, October 17, 2011 05:47 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K; Joseph Ronan <Joseph.Ronan@c3lpine.com> 
Subject: Karma 

As punishment, no doubt, for my coining the verb "to ronan" below, I have 
received exactly one voicemail the last three hours, during all of which I've been 
outside AT&T coverage. Guess from whom? 

From: Clanon, Paul [mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Monday, October 17, 2011 3:29 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: Re: Distribution Filing 

I'm ronaning to add the radio observatory to the itinerary. 

On Oct 17, 2011, at 3:23 PM, "Cherry, Brian K" 
<6KC7@pge.coro> wrote: 

Very nice. Sorry I missed it this year. 

SB GT&S 0222517 
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From: Clanon, Paul fmailto:payl.clanon@cpuc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Monday, October 17, 2011 3:22 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: Re: Distribution Filing 

On the way to Burney Falls! 

On Oct 17, 2011, at 3:18 PM, "Cherry, Brian K" 
<BKC7@,pge.eom> wrote: 

Paul - will we see a letter or 
some order coming up asking 
us to file ? If so, do you have 
any idea of how soon ? Thx. 

SB GT&S 0222518 


